Middle Rogue

AGENDA
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization

T ORGANIZATION Policy Committee

Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020

Time: 2:30 p.m.

Location: Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/837298460097pwd=WHBWb3hBUmMSBYktDRjY 1 VUFkbGRIQTO09
Meeting ID: 837 2984 6009
Passcode: 882070

Phone Number: 253 215 8782
Contact: Office Specialist, RVCOG: 541-423-1375

MRMPO website: www.mrmpo.org

1 Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Chair

2 Review / Approve Minutes Chair

Attachment | #1 | MRMPO Policy Committee Draft Minutes 07/16/2020

Review and Letter of Approval of Performance
3 Measures Protocols as Delineated by Dept. Of | Karl Welzenbach
Transportation

Since the passage of MAP-21 and the FAST Act, the State and MPOs have
been required to develop, monitor, and report performance measure targets.
This cooperative process has been ongoing for several years now. Recently the
FHWA has required that the State provide evidence of support for the State’s
efforts in this are regarding cooperation with MPOs. The state is requesting
that, if the MPO agrees with the process for the setting and monitoring of the
agreed upon Performance Measure Targets that we do so in writing. Prior to
this requirement the assumption was if no one objected then everything is
okay. FHWA would like more positive proof and thus the request for a letter
of support from ODOT.

Background

#2 | Proposed revised protocols

Attachment
#3 | Letter of Support

Action | Authorization for Chair to Sign Letter of Support of Performance
Requested | Measures Protocols



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83729846009?pwd=WHBWb3hBUm5BYktDRjY1VUFkbGRIQT09
http://www.mrmpo.org/

Discussion Items

Air Quality Conformity Determination for 2021-24

Transportation Improvement Program Karl Welzenbach

The Grants Pass Urbanized Area has been designated as in non-conformance with
the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS). As such, the MRMPO
Background | is required to perform an Air Quality Conformity Determination for every Plan
and Program developed by the MPO to show that the MPO is within the
emissions budget as set out in the State Implementation Plan.

Attachment | #4 | AQCD for 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program

5 Public Comment
Regular Updates
MPO Planning Update
6 - Impacts of COVID-19 on ODOT Revenue | Karl Welzenbach
Estimates

Other Business / Local Business

7 Opportunity for MRMPO member jurisdictions to talk about Chair
transportation planning projects.

8 Adjournment Chair

e The next MRMPO Policy Committee meeting will be Thursday, September 17, 2020 at
2:30 p.m. in the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City Hall.

e The next MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee meeting will be September 3, 2020 at
1:30 p.m. in the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City Hall.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674.
REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48
HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE
ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING.


http://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Draft-MRMPO_AQCD__2020-24-TIP.pdf

Middie Rogue

METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

Summary Minutes

Middle Rogue MPO Policy Committee

July 16, 2020

The following attended:
Voting Members Organization Phone Number
Mike Baker ODOT 957-3658
Rick Dyer Jackson County 774-6118
Rick Riker Grants Pass 479-7333
Robert Brandes Josephine County 474-5460
Pam VanArsdale, Vice Chair Rogue River 660-4414
Valerie Lovelace, Chair Grants Pass 479-0952

Alternate Voting Members Present

Organization

Phone Number

Wade Elliot Grants Pass

Staff Organization Phone Number
Karl Welzenbach RVCOG 423-1360
Ryan MacLaren RVCOG 423-1338

Kelsey Sharp RVCOG 423-1375
Interested Parties Organization Phone Number

David Leverenz Interested Party
Trent Carpenter Interested Party
Lesley Orr Interested Party

e Meeting recording: July 16, 2020 MRMPO Policy Committee Meeting Recording

e 07/16/2020 MRMPO Policy Committee Agenda Packet

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION — POLICY COMMITTEE

1

2020-07-16_MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC

8/14/2020


http://rvmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/07162020_MRMRPO-POL-Meeting.mp3
https://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/01_Agenda-Packet.pdf

1. Call to Order / Introductions/ Review Agenda | 00:00:00 — 0:02:44
2:35 p.m. | Quorum: 5 voting members, regardless of jurisdiction

2. Review / Approve Minutes | 00:02:44 — 00:03:22

00:01:22 | Rick Dyer moved that the Policy Committee approve the May 21, 2020 minutes with corrections
discussed. Seconded by Mike Baker.

No further discussion.
Motion passed with none apposed.
Action Items
3. Air Quality Conformity Determination | 00:03:22 — 00:13:04
00:12:40 | Pam VanArsdale motioned to approve the ACQD as presented. Seconded by Mike Baker.
No further discussion.
Motion carried with none apposed.
4.2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) | 00:13:04 — 00:34:21
Discussions of the projects on the 2021-2024 TIP.

00:33:47 | Robert Brandes motioned to adopt the 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program. Seconded
by Mike Baker.

No further discussion.
Motion carried with none apposed.
Discussion Items
6. Public Comment | 00:34:21 — 00:38:03
Discussion of the new MRMPO Citizen Advisory Committee.
Regular Updates
7. MPO Planning Update | 00:38:03 — 00:43:20
Discussion of the impacts on budget from the pandemic.
8. Other Business / Local Business | 00:43:20 — 01:00:47

Updates on Josephine Co. and Grants Pass projects.

9. Adjournment | 01:00:47
Valerie Lovelace, Chair, adjourned meeting at 3:30 p.m.

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 2
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION — POLICY COMMITTEE

2020-07-16_MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC

8/14/2020



Scheduled Meetings:
MRMPO Policy Committee | August 20, 2020 | 2:30 p.m.
MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee | August 6, 2020 | 1:30

p.m.

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 3
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION — POLICY COMMITTEE

2020-07-16_MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC

8/14/2020



ODOT Coordination Process with MPOs in Setting, Monitoring,
and Reporting State Performance Measure Targets!

May 2019 (Revi4)

This process paper provides an overview of the required coordination and collaboration between
Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) and the Metropolitan Planning Organizations
(MPOs) within Oregon in setting federally required performance measure targets. Federally
required performance measures are defined in rules approved by the United States Department of
Transportation (USDOT). Since federally required performance measures are approved by rule,
both the state and the MPO shall continue to coordinate in setting appropriate statewide and
MPO specific targets. This process paper contains five sections. Section I describes how ODOT
coordinates with MPOs in setting the statewide targets. Section II describes the coordination and
roles for ODOT and MPOs in setting MPO performance measure targets if the MPOs elect to do
so. Section III outlines the roles and responsibilities for monitoring and reporting on statewide
and MPO performance measures and targets.

This process paper is meant to be a living document
and as the State and MPOs gain more experience in setting various targets, it may continue to be
modified. The Oregon Transportation Plan has been amended to acknowledge the role of the
Transportation Asset Management Plan with regards to federal performance management

Section I Coordination and Collaboration Process for Setting Statewide Transportation
Performance Measure Targets

1. ODOT will host target setting conversations with the MPOs (only exceptions are for
safety and transit measures as there is already a prescribed process — see below). These
conversations will generally be in-person meetings, however, for certain performance
measures, other options such as phone or on-line meeting tools may be as effective for
future meetings.

a. When it is appropriate and responsible, ODOT Staff (as listed below in paragraph
3) will be ready to begin the process for making any revisions to existing
performance measure targets, ODOT will hold a preliminary coordination
discussions with the MPOs that will cover the following at a minimum:

i.  What performance measure(s) is/are being addressed
ii. Review scope and scale of the proposed measure
iii. Review anticipated data sources that may be useful in the development of
statewide and/or MPO targets. Gain consensus between ODOT and

! This coordination process was the process used in the development of the initial targets but has been revised to
reflect the process for revising any performance targets.

May 2020 (Rev 4) 1


https://www.oregon.gov/odot/planning/pages/plans.aspx

MPOs on data sources, collection policies, and analytical methods to be
used for specific performance measure at both the state and MPO level.
iv. Review any further federal guidance in setting specific Performance
Measure Targets
v. Review general timeline for ODOT decision-making
vi. Review final Target approval action defining the 180 day clock for MPOs
vii. Identify if and how the performance measures and targets will be
published in an official government report or plan.
b. Any material that is available for this early coordination will be shared with the
MPOs electronically one week prior to the meeting if possible.
c. Regarding the highway Safety performance measures target setting, this process
can be found here.

2. Target Estimating Discussion

a. After ODOT has developed a revised target, ODOT will invite the MPOs to
participate in the Target Estimating Discussion. Please note that the safety PMs
discussion will be part of the highway safety PMs prescribed process

i. ODOT will review historical and recent data trends, analysis, and
methodologies for setting the specific performance measure(s).
ii. ODOT will review general funding trends and assumptions.

1ii. ODOT will provide draft revised statewide targets to MPOs.

iv. Provide time for discussion, review, questions between MPOs and ODOT
including the ODOT and MPO subject matter experts (SMEs).

v. Discuss how potential statewide targets may relate to each specific MPO.

vi. MPOs will have 45 days to provide any recommendations, suggestions, or
concerns with proposed ODOT targets (except for Safety PMs)

vii. In some situations, state level targets will be incorporated into a report or
plan found hiere. Additional deadlines and public engagement steps will
need to be taken in to account in case of overlap or conflict on the
calendaring of decisions.

b. ODOT will consider any and all feedback from MPOs regarding the proposed
target. Subject matter experts from ODOT will make the target recommendations
to the ODOT approval authority (described in step 3 below). Feedback from
MPOs and how that feedback was incorporated, if applicable, will be considered
in the final target approval process.

3. Target Approval
a. The Transportation Safety Division (TSD) Administrator shall have the authority
to approve all federally required transportation safety performance measure
targets for ODOT. For Safety measures, the TSD Administrator shall seek
concurrence from the Oregon Transportation Safety Committee for all proposed
performance measure targets.

May 2020 (Rev 4) 2


https://www.oregon.gov/odot/Safety/Pages/TSAP.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/planning/pages/plans.aspx

b. The Highway Division Administrator shall have the authority to approve all
federally required performance measure targets for transportation system assets
(such as pavement and bridge).

c. The Transportation Development Division Administrator shall have the authority
to approve all federally required performance measure targets for system

erformance items (such as reliability, freight, etc.).

e. Ifany Division Administrator named above believes that a proposed (future)
federally required performance measure should be a joint responsibility for the
target setting, they have the authority to jointly share the target setting
responsibility as appropriate.

f. The appropriate division administrator above will be responsible for development
of a staff report or equivalent to document the process to establish the proposed
target and the final approved target, including feedback received from the MPOs
under step 2. The ODOT staff report will include key aspects of the proposed
target and any potential impacts the target may have and validation that this
coordination process was followed.

4. Communication of Performance Measure Target Adoption
a. ODOT will notify each MPO (by letter or e-mail) that ODOT has formally
approved a specific statewide Performance Measure Target and inform the MPOs
that they have 180 days to either adopt the state’s target or complete
establishment of the MPO’s Target if applicable.
b. ODOT notification will be sent within one week of the formal Performance
Measure Target approval by ODOT, or adjustment of a state-wide target.

Section II Coordination and Collaboration Process For Setting MPO Performance Measure
Targets

coordination and collaboration process with each specific MPO? may be
slightly different as each MPO has different level of staff expertise and knowledge, analysis
capabilities, organizational structures, etc. While the steps below do not contain all the specific
steps and requirements, the intent is to ensure coordination and collaboration between each MPO
and ODOT to gain a clear agreement and understanding on data to be used and collection
policies, analysis methods and responsibilities, thereby assuring compatibility of MPO targets to
the statewide target.

2 As bi-state MPQO’s, the Longview/Kelso/Rainer MPO will align with WA and Milton-Freewater will align with
Walla Walla Valley MPO (WA).

May 2020 (Rev 4) 3




If a MPO chooses to establish an MPO specific target for any federally required
performance measure, they will notify the ODOT Performance Measure Coordinator of
their intent. The ODOT Performance Measure Coordinator is responsible for
coordinating with the appropriate ODOT staff and subject matter experts. In developing
a specific MPO performance target, the MPO is required by federal rule to coordinate
with ODOT to ensure consistency to the maximum extent practical.

The appropriate ODOT subject matter experts (and data owners) will provide data used
by ODOT in setting the statewide targets to the MPOs. This data will be specific to the
MPO and will meet the requirements of the specific federal performance measure and
will be based on the agreed-to structure, data elements, etc. that match the statewide PM
process.

The appropriate ODOT subject matter experts will provide expertise as requested by
MPOs in evaluating the data and performing any required analysis to help the MPO in
setting a specific MPO performance measure target. The SME’s role shall be limited to
these elements. ODOT’s Performance Measure Coordinator will provide a supporting
role in facilitating communication.

ODOT and the MPO will document in writing the agreed upon data and analysis
parameters to be used in setting the MPO specific target and future reporting. ODOT will
provide the necessary data set for the MPO specific target as long as the data and
parameters do not change those used in the statewide processes. If the MPO chooses to
use a different data set or parameters of the data set (as is their option), the MPO may be
responsible for all data analysis in setting the specific target as well as reporting. ODOT
staff can only provide forecasts of conditions of the state highway system and cannot
necessarily forecast the condition of local assets.

Prior to the MPO taking any formal action to approve the performance measure target,
they will give ODOT the opportunity to review and provide comment on the proposed
target value. This written endorsement may be by letter or e-mail and shall copy FHWA
and FTA as appropriate.

After official approval of an MPO specific target, the MPO shall notify the ODOT
Performance Measure Coordinator, and the respective ODOT program manager in
writing of the approved target. This notification may also be in letter or e-mail form.
Additionally MPOs can change their 4-year targets at the mid-performance period, even
if ODOT doesn’t adjust theirs.

Section Il Monitoring and Reporting

1.

ODOT’s Performance Measure Coordinator will be responsible for ensuring coordination
of the State’s submission of all federally required performance measure reports to FHWA
and FTA. Additionally, MPOs must report their performance to ODOT as required by
Federal Rules listed below.

Subject to FHWA and FTA defining the specific reporting process, ODOT program
SMEs (described in Section I) are responsible for providing the required reporting
information to the ODOT Performance Measure Coordinator for the statewide
performance measures and targets.

May 2020 (Rev 4) 4



3. Where ODOT has agreed with the MPO (in Section II) to calculate the current
performance measure results from the statewide and federal data systems, the ODOT
Performance Measure Owners /SMEs will complete the appropriate analysis and provide
the results to the MPO and the ODOT Performance Measure Coordinator in a timely
manner for compliance with federal reporting requirements.

4. The MPO will be responsible for documenting any other federally required Performance
Measure reporting information including relationship to the MPO Performance Based
Planning and Programming process.

5. ODOT will be responsible for ensuring all federally required performance measure
reporting elements are completed for the statewide report, including any relationship to
the State Performance Based Planning and Programming process.

6. Based upon the reporting information, any adjustment to a federal performance measure
target at either the State or MPO level will follow the appropriate section of this process

paper.

NOTE: “MPO reporting requirements are (§490.107(c):

1. The MPO shall report their established targets to their respective State DOT in a
manner that is documented and mutually agreed upon by both parties.

2. The MPO shall report base line condition/performance and progress toward the
achievement of their targets in the system performance report in the metropolitan
transportation plan in accordance with Part 450 of this chapter.

3. Had an MPO declared not to support the state’s targets in a performance area they
shall report performance to ODOT IAW §490.107(c)

4. The MPO’s shall re-declare if the State (ODOT) adjusts the target either at the mid
report period or every four years when the State is required to reset their target. If
ODOT maintains our respective target thru the mid-reporting period, ODOT will
NOT ask the MPO’s to re-declare at the mid-report period.

5. MPO response to State DOT target adjustment. If the State DOT adjusts a 4-year
target in the State DOT's Mid Performance Period Progress Report and if, for that
respective target, the MPO established a target by supporting the State DOT target,
then the MPO shall, within 180 days, report to the State DOT whether it will either:

(1) Agree to plan a program of projects so that they contribute to the adjusted
State DOT target for that performance measure; or

(i1) Commit to a new quantifiable target for that performance measure for its
metropolitan planning area.

6. Target adjustment. If the MPO establishes its target by committing to a quantifiable
target, or establishes target(s) for the Total Emissions Reduction measure, then the
MPOs may adjust its target(s) in a manner that is collectively developed, documented,
and mutually agreed upon by the State DOT and MPO. Any adjustments made to 4-
year targets, established for CMAQ Traffic Congestion measures, shall be
collectively developed and agreed upon by all State DOTs and MPOs that include any
portion of the NHS in the respective urbanized area applicable to the measure.

7. Reporting. The MPOs shall report targets and progress toward the achievement of
their targets as specified in §490.107(c). After the MPOs establish or adjust their
targets, the relevant State DOT(s) must be able to provide these targets to FHWA
upon request.”

May 2020 (Rev 4) 5



May 2020 (Rev 4) 6


https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/490.105
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=8b7530326f6de92aa9a9375ae05721e4&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=8b7530326f6de92aa9a9375ae05721e4&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/part-450
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9e3f74b2c9c9c478790560f25e85cde0&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/490.105#f_6_iii
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/23/149#l
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=754efc25dc4a1658b4ac9b5e3035a0a8&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9737c86dba47003ad2c0b1ecf9bed2c1&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/490.107#b_1_ii_A
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=754efc25dc4a1658b4ac9b5e3035a0a8&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9737c86dba47003ad2c0b1ecf9bed2c1&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/490.107#b_1_ii_B
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=754efc25dc4a1658b4ac9b5e3035a0a8&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9737c86dba47003ad2c0b1ecf9bed2c1&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/490.107#b_2_ii_A
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/490.107#b_2_ii_A
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9737c86dba47003ad2c0b1ecf9bed2c1&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107

3 There are eleven transit providers in the state of Oregon that are required to develop a PTASP. Three of
those transit providers are writing their own plan. Oregon DOT contracted with RLS and Associates to
write each plan in consultation with the remaining transit providers. Five of those safety plans are
complete and adopted by their governing bodies. Two other safety plans are complete awaiting governing
body approval. The last safety plan is nearing completion and is expected to be adopted on May 28, 2020.

4 Some transit providers generated their own safety performance targets in their PTASP following the
guidelines provided by FTA on the Performance Based Planning pages. Some of the larger transit
providers have been reporting on these safety performance targets in years past. Oregon DOT and RLS and
Associates worked with the remaining transit providers and followed the same guidance while explaining
how to gather the data needed. In a couple cases, RLS and Associates developed a spreadsheet wherein
they could input the past years data to compute the anticipated safety performance targets based on their
historic data. In-depth information and definitions on each safety performance target was also provided.

May 2020 (Rev 4)


https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=754efc25dc4a1658b4ac9b5e3035a0a8&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9737c86dba47003ad2c0b1ecf9bed2c1&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/490.107#b_3_ii_A
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/23/490.107#b_3_ii_A
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=fdf67c9ec94a8395c33c8d4ac43dd59d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=9909d2aeac25ec25cbfddc1829b92e72&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:23:Chapter:I:Subchapter:E:Part:490:Subpart:A:490.107
https://www.transit.dot.gov/regulations-and-guidance/transportation-planning/timeframes-performance-based-planning
https://www.transit.dot.gov/regulations-and-guidance/transportation-planning/timeframes-performance-based-planning

May 2020 (Rev 4)

o


https://www.federalregister.gov/select-citation/2016/08/08/23-CFR-490
https://api.fdsys.gov/link?collection=uscode&title=49&year=mostrecent&section=5329&type=usc&link-type=html

O

May 2020 (Rev 4)


https://www.oregon.gov/odot/RPTD/Pages/Transit-Asset-Management.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/performmang/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/RPTD/RPTD%20Document%20Library/ODOT-TAM-Plan.pdf

Middle Rogue Middle Rogue
| Metropolitan Planning Organization
fﬂ*f&"‘éf e Regional Transportation Planning

METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

Gold Hill » Grants Pass ¢ Rogue River « Jackson County * Josephine County * Oregon Department of Transportation

August 20, 2020

Director Kris Strickler

Oregon Department of Transportation
355 Capitol Street NE, MS 11

Salem, OR 97301-3871

Director Strickler:

This letter is to affirm the Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization’s support for the
protocols and processes as delineated in the document entitled “ODOT Coordination Process
with MPOs in Setting, Monitoring, and Reporting State Performance Measure Targets; July
2020(Rev.4)".

Sincerely,

Valerie Lovelace, Chair, MRMPO

MRMPO is staffed by Rogue Valley Council of Governments « 155 N. First St. « P O Box 3275 ¢ Central Point OR 97502 « 664-6674



	2020-08-20_MRMPO Policy Committee Agenda
	AGENDA
	Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization
	Policy Committee

	2020-07-16_MRMPO PolComm RVWD Draft Minutes
	Summary Minutes     Middle Rogue MPO Policy Committee

	Performance Measure Target Setting Process Rev 4 DRAFT (May 2020) (002)
	letter of support for Performance Measures Protocols

